
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

September 5, 1962 

pan American Petroleum Corporation 
P. 0. Box 66 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. V. E. Staley 

Administrative Order PC-94 

Gentlemen: 

Reference is made to your application dated August 10, 1962, 
for administrative approval of an exception to Rule 303 (a) to 
permit the construction of two separate commingling facilities 
on your ^tate "AJ" Lease comprising the 3W/4 of section 30, Town­
ship 25 douth, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. We 
have just received copy of approval by the Commissioner of Public 
Lands to your proposed commingling installations. 

The first such installation is to be for the commingling of 
sweet crudes produced from the Blinebry, Fusselman and Tubb Pools, 
Justis Field, and would be accomplished after separately metering 
the Blinebry and Tubb liquids and determining the Fusselman produc­
tion by means of the subtraction method. The second such instal­
lation would be a sour tank battery for the commingling of Blinebry 
production from your State "AJ" well No. 6 and Langlie Mattix pro­
duction, and would be accomplished without separately metering 
the production from either pool and allocating the production on 
the basis of periodic well tests. 

By the authority vested in me under the provisions of Rule 
303 (b) of the Commission Rules and Regulations, you are hereby 
authorized to commingle the production from the aforesaid pools 
on said leaae in the above-described manner. Provided however, 
that the installation shall be operated in accordance with the 
provisions of the Commission "Manual for the Installation and 
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tmsi American Petrolew Corporation 
aetata. MM Mexico 

Operation of cnwalngllug rac i l l t i e s , 1 aaa provided further however, 
that you shall lasso rttstsly notify the cnnlssicp at such tijse as 
amy well eonsecfced to the sour tank battery should bee oast capable 
of top allowable production. 

very truly yours, 

&• i,. po^g^, J r . , 
secretary- director 

AU>A^W/esr 

cct o i l uonservatloe. woasciseioa (with enclosure) - hobbs 

o i l * ©es ynginesrlf ceasAittee - isstobs 

Jtate office - aaafe* re 




